PRMS PSA MEETING

General Meeting Minutes September 19, 2024 9:30-10:30am - PRMS Chorus Room

Attendees: Jess Wilson Trish Miller Bethany Weakland Lauren Godfrey Diane White Michelle Galluzzo

Call to Order at 9:31 am

- PSA President Call to Order/Welcome
- Secretary's Report

Lauren Godfrey

Jess Wilson

- Approval of May Minutes Motion to approve May minutes (Tish) passed and seconded (Bethany)
- Treasurer's Report

- Jess Wilson
- 2024-25 Budget Review Motion to approve budget (Bethany) passed and seconded (Tish)
 - Discussion regarding the following line items:
 - Board & Brush
 - 2 Chick Fil A Meals
 - Directories
 - Selling Team Mascot shirts
 - Added sweatshirts to the sale
 - Nothing Bundt Cakes
 - Opt out going well about \$1,300
 - 2 dine out nights Texas Roadhouse You can order dinner rolls as a fundraiser (frozen) – good for holidays – Jess will ask about that.
 - 2 skate nights
 - Top Golf having an event there
 - Dance no date yet
 - Send Chick Fil-A receipts in
 - Mascot shirts about 200 have bought the shirt, hoodies made a difference in orders
 - Yeti's around Christmas time possibly blankets
 - Waiting to hear back from Dave & Buster's Ask for cards for RAMS Way
 - Will be doing PR Spirit Wear in addition to team shirts
 - Fall Festival tailgate
 - Hospitality meet the teacher night
 - Suggest maybe doing Owalla in addition to Yeti. Would need to reach out to Owalla.

- Capital improvements staff lounge
- Rams Way budget keep to \$2000
- Stickers and Football tickets sell at lunch before the next Friday?
- Principal Report

Ms. Berezo

- RAMS Way cup next Friday, getting excited about
 - All teachers to teach location lessons and give out tickets. This is going well. Teachers have handed out at least 300 ticket so far. Half of student population has gotten one.
 - Whatever team has the most tickets will do Field day activities, team pictures, 8th grade
 - will start inside Jeopardy style, breaks in between questions, team characteristic questions
 - Videos of teachers talking about what, point based competition
 - At end of Assembly will have 7 and 8th grade winners
 - Officer Cory will be there to.
 - Student Government and Cheerleaders made signs to put up to help decorate.
 - Kids should wear colors on Friday.
 - PSA will post on FB
 - Going to announce what the next goal is for RAMS Way. Not sure what the reward will be.
- Schools to Watch Oct. 9 Robin Tino is putting together binders for the people, we need to provide lunch. May need to do a lunch. Sodexo may do something. May need to do breakfast and lunch. Bethany will reach out to Robin and Ryan.
- RAMS Way stickers given to Jenn Mullaugh.
- Screech Owls did their bulletin boards. Every team is doing some type of representation. Schools to Watch – recommended team names and need to work on culture. Middle School programs recommend team names.
- No locks on boys bathroom stalls Ms. Berezo not aware, may be Dr. Kristofic.
- New guidance counselor coming Monday. Ann Maria Pasco has been approved by the Board. Has worked at a number of other Districts. Coming from Franklin Regional Elementary. Michael Rose going to Eden Hall on Tuesday.

Dr. Kristofic

- Schools to Watch Typically get a group of parents, ask for 8-10 parents together. Will confirm that they are still doing that. Will ask PSA to announce. Will be in Friday flash, and we will support.
- Bathroom stall locks working on it.
- Fundraising Discussion
 - Parent Night T-shirts, directories and team stickers

- Parent Opt-Out
- Moe's dinner boxes For delivery on Sept 30th will be delivered at 4:30 but Robin is aware and may be in morning bulletin. Put that in the PR Moms and Middle School FB page.
- Team Mascot shirts can be ordered through 9/27/24
- Texas Roadhouse gift cards sales Oct 1-24th on the calendar.
- Texas Roadhouse Dine Out Night Wed. Nov 19th this is the McCandless location
- Dave and Busters gift card sale Nov/Dec
- TopGolf Fundraiser March 23, 2025 you buy an individual price, have to pay for a minimum of 40 people
 - -Ashley looking into having Raising Canes Dine out before and/or after
- Chick Fil-A Receipts collecting
- o Student/Family Events
 - Fall Tailgate @ PRMS Oct 10th after school before Middle School Football game per student government, at the RAM cage, face painting, corn hole will be until 4:30. More details to come.
 - Skate Nights planning two, First one Nov 9th from 7 to 9pm, second date TBD
 - Winter Semi-Formal -Date TBD, Dr. Kristofic wants it to be a white out and not a formal.
- o Hospitality
 - Teachers First Day- Coffee donated from Kat's Coffee and Donuts from Dunkin
 - Parent Night dinner for staff Taco Bar
 - Parent/Teacher lunch November, will need to revisit.
 - Soup at Thanksgiving for staff need to figure out location.
 - Valentine's Day Cookies for staff
 - Teacher Appreciation Day May
 - Amazon Wishlist for teachers a lot of parents have donated
- o Gifting
 - Staff Lounges decorated prior to start of school. New couches in 7th grade lounge, new tables and set up a snack area, new microwave, coffee bar. We are stocking lounges once a month based on wish list. Going to try a cart this month. Should we ask for donations?
 - Rams Way possibly chick fil-A cards to hand out. Urban Air or Ice Skating tickets? Contacting Graeter's ice cream. Bruster's or Sweet B's.
 - Will put the dates in the Friday Flash.
 - •
- -Snack cart
- -Chick-fil-A gift cards
- High School game tickets
- -other ideas/businesses for Rams Way incentives
- General Discussion / Questions
 - Other
 - If need help, Shelly available.

Meeting adjourned at 10:36 am.

We hope to see you at our future meetings on November 7, January 29, March 20, and May 7.

We use the Friday Flash and our Facebook page for official communication with parents. We work with guidance and the student government to announce events to students. Follow us on Facebook @PINERICHLANDMIDDLESCHOOLPSA

Thank you for attending!